Griffin, Jeanne

From: Hooks, Jody

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 11:24 AM

To: Baumgartner, John; Brezik, Rick

Cc: Hicks, Drey

Subject: FW: On-gong Sanitary Sewer Emergency Repairs
John, Rick,

| wanted to provide you a quick update on the on-going emergency sanitary sewer repairs.

1) The 12-inch Gravity Line repair at Walker St. and FM 646 is complete. The contractor and utility line repair
staff worked through the night this Thursday to complete the cured in-place pipe installation, with no
service interruption.

2) Work related to the Smith Lane Lift Station repairs continues to be manageable but difficult. By the end of
today the three bypasses needed to perform the repairs will be complete and operational. The Contractor
will mobilize heavy equipment this coming Monday to begin replacing a failed incoming 24-inch gravity
trunk that enters the wet well structure and failed 20 force main. Expected repair duration increased to 10-
14 days due to the additional failed deep gravity line.

City Utilities Staff will continue to operate and monitor bypass pumps 24/7 through the completion of the repairs
to ensure no loss of service.

If you have any questions feel free to call,

Jody Hooks
Director

Public Works

City of League City
281-554-1321

From: Baumgartner, John <john.baumgartner@I|eaguecitytx.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 6:59 PM

Cc: Hooks, Jody <Jody.Hooks@leaguecitytx.gov>; Arredondo, Tommy <tommy.arredondo@leaguecitytx.gov>; Oshorne,
Sarah <sarah.oshorne@leaguecitytx.gov>

Subject: FW: On-gong Sanitary Sewer Emergency Repairs

Mayor and Council:
Please see the note below from Jody regarding ongoing emergency repairs.
Respectfully,

John




John Baumgartner, ICMA-CM, P.E.
City Manager
Administration

0: 281-554-1414
City of League City

L c 300 W Walker St. League City, Texas 77573
john.baumgartner@leaguecitytx.gov
www.leaguecitytx.gov B

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This message and all attachments are confidential and may be protected by the attorney-client and other
privileges. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you believe this message has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by replying to this
transmission or by calling the City of League City at 281-554-1000, and destroy all copies of the original
message. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message shall be construed as a digital or
electronic signature. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Hooks, Jody <Jody.Hooks@leaguecitytx.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 5:37 PM

To: Baumgartner, John <john.baumgartner@leaguecitytx.gov>; Davis, Rick <Rick.Davis@leaguecitytx.gov>

Cc: Steelman, Angie <Angie.Steelman@leaguecitytx.gov>; Corell, Kimberly <Kimberly.Corell@leaguecitytx.gov>;
Arredondo, Tommy <tommy.arredondo@leaguecitytx.gov>

Subject: On-gong Sanitary Sewer Emergency Repairs

Gentlemen,

Public Works is currently working with multiple contractors on two emergency sanitary sewer repairs. The scope
of work for both repairs is outside of in-house capabilities. Both repairs are being approached as “Emergency
status” due to the complexity of the repairs and the large service areas they serve.

Repair descriptions:

1) 12inch Gravity Sewer (GS) failure at Walker St. and FM 646- The failed GS serves approximately 84
businesses near FM 646 and 1-45 and is extremely difficult to bypass pump. The pipe failure is 16 feet deep
and located near the roadway edge along with being in a highly congested area of multiple utilities.
Excavation is not an option at this time. The method of repair selected is Cured In-place Pipe (CIPP). The
cost estimate is approximately $30,000 and we hope to have the contractor mobilized this coming
Thursday night.

2) Smith Lane Lift Station 20-inch Force Main failure — The failed force main serves approximately 40 percent
of the eastside service area and will require a substantial and difficult bypass pumping setup before the
repairs can be made. Repair costs willinclude wet hauling (tankers) until bypass pumping setup is
complete, By-pass pump rental and set-up, Construction of bypass (20 inch DI fittings), Failed 20 Inch Pipe
replacement, and site restoration. Rough estimate at this time is $100,000 to $150,000+and certainly
subject to change as we progress forward. Expected duration 5-7days.

If you have any questions, feel free to call.




Jody Hooks

Director
Public Works
0: 281-554-1321
City of League City
L c 1701 W League City Parkway League City, Texas 77573
Jody.Hooks@leaguecitytx.gov

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




